

# **Gabriele Ceccarelli**

### gabriele.ceccarelli@learlab.com

#### **BIOGRAPHY**

Gabriele Ceccarelli is a Junior Consultant at Lear. He graduated in July 2022 from a Master of Arts (MA) in Economics at Collegio Carlo Alberto in Turin. Before joining Lear, he worked as Economist at Prometeia, in the department on Financial Markets and Intermediaries, where he carried out research on non-bank intermediaries, households saving behaviour and the impact of ESG regulation. In 2020 he earned a MSc in European Economy and Business Law (EEBL) at the University of Rome Tor Vergata where he had the opportunity to focus on the topics of Industrial Organization and EU Competition Policy, and during which he attended a Summer School in Policy Evaluation at Barcelona Graduate School of Economics (GSE). After his MSc he did an internship at T33 Sound Policy as Policy Analyst.

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

2023-present LEAR – Laboratorio di Economia Antitrust e Regolamentazione

Economic Consultancy

Junior Consultant

2022-2023 PROMETEIA

**Economic and Financial Research** 

Economist

2020-2021 T33 SOUND POLICY

Policy Analyst

**EDUCATION** 

2021-2022 COLLEGIO CARLO ALBERTO, ITALY

Master of Arts in Economics

2019 BARCELONA GRADUATE SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

Summer School in Quantitative Methods for Public Policy Evaluation

2018-2020 UNIVERSITY OF ROME TOR VERGATA, ITALY

MSc. In European Economy and Business Law

2014-2018 UNIVERSITY OF ROME TOR VERGATA, ITALY

BSc. In Economics and Management

## **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

Italian: native language

English: fluent French: basic